Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: t CI l fMlchaeI Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: : *rhdriday 'October 09, 2014 3:08 PM :
To: Goetze Ph1l||p, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Wade, -
Al 007 -Gabriel3EMARD
Cc: Gary Larson; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 15219: BOPCO appllcaton to rescind Chevron's injection authority for Lotos
o SWD Well No. 2

Gents: Chevron requests that the above referenced matter be continued from the October 16th to the October 30th
docket. Counsel for BOPCO (Gary Larson) has been contacted and does not oppose this continuance.

Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)

mifeldewert@hollandhart.com
HOLLAND& HART g |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you beligve that this email has been sent to you in’
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please deleta this e-mail. Thank you.



